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Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Adam Tegen; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Jeremy Walvoord; Shawn Alfred; Greg Vadney
Subject: FW: cawg for parks trailers.
Attachments: 202108090642.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 8/10/2021 8:19 AM
Dan Koski
Nick Reimer Approve: 8/10/2021 9:09 AM
Todd Blaser Approve: 8/10/2021 8:19 AM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 8/10/2021 8:39 AM
Shawn Alfred Approve: 8/10/2021 9:52 AM
Greg Vadney

Please use voting buttons above. 
 
This is unbudgeted so this will need both PI and Finance committee approvals. 
 
Kim Lynch  |  Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686‐6962 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 6:28 AM 
To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: cawg for parks trailers. 
 
Good Morning All 
 
  This is the quotes for the 3 replacements trailers @ the parks department that are currently used for grass cutting 
around the city, these trailers are in very poor condition and the repairs exceed the value of the trailers. And have been 
deemed boarder line un safe but we have nothing else to use. The parks department is also using the heavy duty 
equipment trailer from DPW to help get by until we can purchase new trailers. 
 
All 3 of the new trailers are set up the same with large 2 piece fold down ramps and string trimmer and backpack blower 
holder on the sides of the trailers.  
 
  Thanks JJ 
 
 










